Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2022 3:53 PM

To: assignments; Admin A

Cc: MTPRI; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: FW: D22001796MFSH (STRIDES)/KT - PRIFBJ 38227 and vehicle registration number

SHF283Z ON 09/06/2022

Ref: TAX/06/22/2031

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: FBJ3822Z

Insured: SHF283Z

Workshop: Right Click Autoworks Pte Ltd
Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2022 2:24 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Karen Tan
<karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 'claims@arcolaw.sg' <claims@arcolaw.sg>

Subject: D22001796MFSH (STRIDES)/KT - PRIFBJ 3822Z and vehicle registration number SHF283Z ON 09/06/2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,
PRI.
Thank You.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of EIEEENH Insurance Group

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C
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Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sqg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error,
please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 1:27 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>; claims@rightclickautoworks.com.sg

Subject: PRI: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE NO: FBJ 38227 and vehicle registration number SHF 283Z ON
09/06/2022

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above captioned matter.

We are instructed to notify you of a road accident on 09/06/2022 at about 04:30 hours ALONG TPE
TOWARDS SLE AFTER TAMPINES AVENUE 7 EXIT involving our client's vehicle registration
number FBJ 3822Z and vehicle registration number SHF 283Z driven by your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the

damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated
timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

We would like to propose surveyor from Reliance Appraisals & Impact Analysis as the SJE.

The workshop details are as follows:

Right Click Autoworks Pte Ltd
7 Soon Lee St,

ISPACE #01-27

Singapore 627608

Contact person: Simon 87835544



*Please be in touch with the contact person for further arrangement.

In the event you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any intervening

Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further

reference to you.

Best Regards,

Adssein
ARCO LAW LLC
6 Jiak Chuan Road

#04-01 Singapore 089262
Website : www.arcolaw.sg

{5 Arco Law

Important: the contents of this e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the addressee
indicated in this message, you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email.




